
Intel Mobile 

Communications 100 

Center Point Circle, Suite 200 

Columbia,  South Carolina   

29210  USA 

Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, Maryland 21046 
USA 

Date : 11/17/2016 

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PD98265NG 

Dear Examiner,  

This is to request a Class II permissive change for module approval FCC 
ID: PD98265NG, originally granted on 6/03/2016.  

Change #1: This change establishes portable category SAR conditions for the 
host platform and antennas listed below with the maximum reported values of 1.44 
W/kg (single transmit) measured. 

HP model TPN-Q178, 
Antennas: WNC PIFA type
Main (Tx1): 81EAA415.G75 and Aux (Tx2): 81EAA415.G75

Sincerely, 

By: __________________________ 
Steven C. Hackett  

Title: Wireless Regulatory Engineer  

On behalf of: Intel Mobile Communications  

e-mail: steven.c.hackett@intel.com 




